Hello David, attached is the proposal/contract for the on call system modeling and planning work
related to project Loon.

Please review and let me know if you have any questions, or if you would like to see any changes.

Thanks,

Chad T. Katzenberger, PE (MN,CO,SD,Wi)
Senior Engineer | Water Services

SEH — Building a Better World for All of Us™
218.855.1720 direct

218.820.6169 mobile

<PSA_-_Professional_Services_Agreement_-_single_project-7722_hermantown

Model.pdf>
<Consultant - Agreement for Professional Services SEH Hydraulic On Call.docx>



From: David Bolf

To: Chad Ronchetti
Subject: RE: Water Modeling Contract Proposal
Date: Monday, October 28, 2024 3:30:14 PM

Chad | have a problem with the last statement. The COH and its consultants will use this
data for future improvements. This work will be the basis for the implementation of the
capital improvement plan.

Bolf

From: Chad Ronchetti <cronchetti@hermantownmn.com>

Sent: Monday, October 28, 2024 3:03 PM

To: Matt Bolf <mbolf@sehinc.com>

Cc: David Bolf <david@nce-duluth.com>; Chad Katzenberger <ckatzenberger@sehinc.com>
Subject: Re: Water Modeling Contract Proposal

Caution: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Thanks, Matt.

Before | go to John/Steve, do you know if you've previously negotiated a change in these
terms and executed a contact under the modifications? If so, can you provide it? It will be
easier to make arguments if so.

Thanks again,

Chad Ronchetti, Economic Development Director
City of Hermantown

Working together to serve and build our community.

Sent from mobile

On Oct 28, 2024, at 14:15, Matt Bolf <mbolf@sehinc.com> wrote:

Hi Chad R,

Congrats on your new position in Hermantown. Thanks for sending this draft PSA over. We will certainly
reformat our proposal to better fit as an attachment.

It's been a few years since | reviewed the standard PSA language. In looking at this today, | would like to
request a few modifications to Paragraph 12 Intellectuai Property Rights which are shown in red
below. Would you be able to review this with John and Steve O and let me know if this would be
acceptable or if they want to discuss?



12, Intellectual Property Rights. For the purposes of this Agreement, Project

Materials means copyrights and all works developed and expressly stated to be delivered by
Consuitant in the performance of this Agreement, including, but not limited to, the finished
product and any deliverables, including any software or data.

Project Materials do not include any materials that Consultant developed, acquired or
otherwise owned or had a license to use prior to the date of this Agreement.

All Project Materials are agreed by Consultant to be “works made for hire” as defined
under 17 U.S.C. §101, for which City has the sole and exclusive right, title and interest,
including all rights to ownership and copyright and/or patent. #radditien;- Upon payment in
full, Consultant hereby assigns all right, title and interest, including rights of ownership and
copyright in the Project Materials to the City no matter what their status might be under
federal law.

Upon payment in full, Consultant shall provide City with copies of all Project
Materials

Upon request by Consultant, City may authorize Consultant to use specified Project
Materials to evidence Consultant’s progress and capability. In all such uses of Project
Materials by Consultant, reference shall be made to City and the Project and that the Project
Materials are owned by City.

Consultant also acknowledges and agrees that all names and logos provided to
Consultant by City for use in connection with the Project are and shall remain the sole and
exclusive property of City.

Project Materials prepared by Consultant pursuant to this Agreement are not intended
or represented to be suitable for reuse by the City or others on extensions of the Project
or on any other Project. Any reuse of the Project Materials without written consent or
adaptation by Consultant for the specific purpose intended will be at the City’s sole
risk and without liability or legal exposure to Consultant; and the City shall release
Consultant from all claims arising from such use.

Also - please note that Section 8 Compensation will need to be updated to $25,000 to match our
proposal. This work will be billed hourly as requested by the City.

Thanks,

Matt Bolf, PE (MN, WI)

Principal, Regional Practice Center Leader

Short Elliott Hendrickson, Inc.

418 W. Superior St. Suite 200 | Duluth, MN 55802-1512
218.279.3025 direct | 218.260.9551 cell

Building a Better World for All of Us ®

From: Chad Ronchetti <cronchetti@hermantownmn.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2024 4:15 PM



To: Chad Katzenberger <ckatzenberger @sehinc.com>
Cc: David Bolf <david@nce-duluth.com>
Subject: RE: Water Modeling Contract Proposal

Caution: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Chad K:

Sorry about the delay in getting this back to you. I've spoken with John Mulder now, and he would
like to utilize our standard PSA. See attached word version for your review.

If you could please reformat your proposal to be appropriate for an attachment to our standard PSA,
that would be fantastic.

Again, sorry for the delay.
-Chad

<image002.jpg>

From: David Bolf <david{@nce-duluth.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2024 11:39 AM

To: Chad Ronchetti <cronchetti@hermantownmn.com>
Subject: FW: Water Modeling Contract Proposal

From: Chad Katzenberger <ckatzenherger@sehinc.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2024 9:24 PM

To: David Bolf <david@nce-culuth.com>

Subject: Water Modeling Contract Proposal

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

Chad T. Katzenberger, PE (MN,CO,SD,WI)
Senior Engineer | Water Services

SEH — Building a Better World for All of Us™
218.855.1720 direct

218.820.6169 mobile

<PSA_- Professional_Services_Agreement_-_single_project-7722_hermantown
Model.pdf>




<Consultant - Agreement for Professional Services SEH Hydraulic On Call.docx>



From: Chad Ronchetti

To: Matt Bolf

Cc: David Bolf; Chad Katzenberger
Subject: RE: Water Modeling Contract Proposal
Date: Friday, November 1, 2024 3:32:00 PM

Attachments: Consultant - Agreement for Professional Services SEH Hvdraulic On Call 11-1-2024.docx

Matt,

Attached is a markup accommodating the changes we are willing to make. I've tracked those
changes for your convenience. Please accept the changes, sign and return.

If we can get this back before Monday 12-noon, we can get it executed by the Mayor on Monday.
Thanks,

-Chad

Chad Ronchetti

Economic Development Director
rranchoniifihar mantownminror

office 216-T29. 3800

City ol
Hermantown

Minnesola

From: Matt Bolf <mbolf@sehinc.com>

Sent: Monday, October 28, 2024 4:02 PM

To: Chad Ronchetti <cronchetti@hermantownmn.com>

Cc: David Bolf <david@nce-duluth.com>; Chad Katzenberger <ckatzenberger@sehinc.com>
Subject: RE: Water Modeling Contract Proposal

Chad,

We have not negotiated this change in the past with a signed agreement. That being said, if | look back
several years our Hermantown contracts had 2 statements in this section that have been removed. They
included:

« The City shall have the sole and exclusive right, title and interest, including all rights
to ownership of all Project Materials upon completion of the work and payment in full
all monies due to the Engineer.

» Engineer shall have no liability related to the use by City of any Project Materials by
City that are not in connection with the performance of services by Engineer.

I would like to get a version of these statements added back in. Specifically the second statement will
help make sure my contract is fully insurable. We don’t want to be liable if the City uses our info in a
manner it wasn't intended for.



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

Cautlon: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Thanks, Matt.

Before | go to John/Steve, do you know if you've previously negotiated a change in these
terms and executed a contact under the modifications? If so, can you provide it? it will be
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
request a few modifications to Paragraph 12 Inteilectual Property Rights which are shown in red

below. Would you be able to review this with John and Steve O and let me know if this would be
acceptable or if they want to discuss?

12. Intel | P i For the purposes of this Agreement, Project

Materials means copyrights and all works developed and expressly stated to be delivered by
Consultant in the performance of this Agreement, including, but not limited to, the finished



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
including all rights to ownership and copyright and/or patent. fnadditier— Upon payment in
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

Also — please note that Section 8 Compensation will need to be updated to $25,000 to match our
proposal. This work will be billed hourly as requested by the City.

Thanks,

Matt Bolf, PE (MN, W!)

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

To: Chad Katzenberger <ckatzenberger@sehinc.com>

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

From: David Bolf <david@nce-duluth.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2024 11:39 AM

To: Chad Ronchetti <cronchetti@hermantownmn.com>
Subject: FW: Water Modeling Contract Proposal

From: Chad Katzenberger <ckatzenberger@sehinc.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2024 9:24 PM

To: David Bolf <david@nce-duluth.com>

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

To: David Bolf
Subject: RE: Water Modeling Contract Proposal

Date: Monday, October 28, 2024 3:42:00 PM

Thanks, David. | agree with you. | had not reviewed them prior to sending my response.

-Chad

Chad Ronchetti

Economic Development Direcial
rranchotili e mantoanmtn cam
oftice. 208 7% 3800

City of
Hermantown

Minnespta

From: David Rolf <david@nce-duluth.com>

Sent: Monday, October 28, 2024 3:30 PM

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

To: Matt Bolf <mbelf@sehinc.com

Cc: David Bolf <david@nce-duluth.com>; Chad Katzenberger <ckatzenberger hi m>
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
request a few modifications to Paragraph 12 Inteliectual Property Rights which are shown in red

below. Would you be able to review this with John and Steve O and let me know if this would be
acceptable or if they want to discuss?

12. Intellectual Property Rights, For the purposes of this Agreement, Project

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
including all rights to ownership and copyright and/or patent. ¥nadditien Upon payment in
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



or on any other Project. Any reuse of the Project Materiais without written consent or
adaptation by Consultant for the specific purpose intended will be at the City’s sole
risk and without liability or legal exposure to Consultant; and the City shall release
Consultant from all ¢laims arising from such use.

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

Cc: David Bolf <david @nce-duluth.

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

From: David Bolf <david@nce-dulu m>
Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2024 11:39 AM

To: Chad Ronchetti <cronchetti@hermantownmn.com>
Subject: FW: Water Modeling Contract Proposal




From: Chad Katzenberger < inc.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2024 9:24 PM

To: David Bolf <davi - t >

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



From: CH-John Mulder

To: Chad Ronchetti

Subject: RE: Water Modeling Contract Proposal
Date: Wednesday, October 23, 2024 2:40:59 PM
Chad

My preferences:

1. We use our standard consulting contract — SEH should be pretty familiar with this
2. You can administer this contract -

John Mulder
City Administrator

City of Hermantown

Working together to serve and build our community.
Hermantownmn.com - 218.729.3600

From: Chad Ronchetti <cronchetti@hermantownmn.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 17,2024 11:41 AM

To: CH-John Mulder <jmulder@hermantownmn.com>
Subject: FW: Water Modeling Contract Proposal

Let me know how you’d like me to handle this. | assume we are not signing their PSA and would
want them to sign ours. Other than that, would you like me to administer this or would you like to?

-Chad

Chad Ronchetti

Economic Developrnent Direcior
croccheilidt her mantownnin oon

Gffice. 218 729, 3800

City of
Hermantown

Minnesota

From: David Bolf <david@nce-duluth.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2024 11:35 AM

To: Chad Ronchetti <cronchetti@hermantownmn.com>
Subject: FW: Water Modeling Contract Proposal



From: Chad Katzenberger < rger@sehin >
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

To: Chad Katzenberger

Cc: David Bolf

Subject: RE: Water Modeling Contract Proposal

Date: Wednesday, October 23, 2024 4:15:00 PM

Attachments: PSA - Professional Services Aareement - single project-7722 hermantown Model.pdf
nt - men ional Servic rauli I.d

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

Economic Development Directar
cronchni LT has Maniownmn ron

office. 2iE 123.3800

i {
Hermantown

Minnesota

From: David Bolf <david@nce-duluth.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2024 11:39 AM

To: Chad Ronchetti <cronchetti@hermantownmn.com>
Subject: FW: Water Modeling Contract Proposal

From: Chad Katzenberger <ckatzenberge inc.com>
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

To: Chad Katzenberger; Matt Bolf

Cc: David Bolf

Subject: RE: Water Modeling Contract Proposal
Date: Tuesday, November 19, 2024 10:57:00 AM
Attachments: r Model Agree .pdf
All,

Attached is a fully executed version of the contract for hydraulic water modeling and planning.
Please send me any invoices for the work already completed.

-Chad

Chad Ronchetti

Economic Development Director
cronchetifihermantoanmacom
ottice 218-729.3600

City of
Hermantown

Minnesota

8105 Mapie Geove Ropa
Hermantsan 2t

HenTENAO e

From: Chad Katzenberger <ckatzenberger@sehinc.com>

Sent: Monday, November 4, 2024 9:07 AM

To: Matt Bolf <mbolf@sehinc.com>; Chad Ronchetti <cronchetti@hermantownmn.com>
Cc: David Bolf <david@nce-duluth.com>

Subject: RE: Water Modeling Contract Proposal

Chad, attached is the revised PSA and scope exhibit.
If you could please provide signatures and return, we can get this project active.

Thanks!

Chad T. Katzenberger, PE (MN,CO,SD,Wil)
Senior Engineer | Water Services

SEH — Building a Better World for All of Us™
218.855.1720 direct

218.820.6169 mobile

From: Matt Bolf <mbolfi@sehinc.com>



Sent: Sunday, November 3, 2024 8:48 AM

To: Chad Ronchetti <cronchetti townmn.com>
Cc: David Bolf <david@nce-duluth.com>; Chad Katzenberger <ckatz r

Subject: RE: Water Modeling Contract Proposal

Thanks for your help Chad! We'll get this to you ASAP Monday morning.

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

Sent: Friday, November 1, 2024 3:41 PM
To: Matt Bolf <mbolf@sehinc.com>

>

Cc: David Bolf <david@nce-duluth.com>; Chad Katzenberger <ckatzenberger @sehinc.com>

Subject: RE: Water Modeling Contract Proposal

Caution: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Sorry, Matt. | attached the most recent version. There were a few other items that didn’t get

updated in the first draft either: total compensation and contract administrator.

-Chad

Chad Ronchetti
Economic Developrment Director

CIOnThOI U ENDE TN Lo AN CO

office: 216-759-3600

Hermantown

Minnesota

From: Chad Ronchetti
Sent: Friday, November 1, 2024 3:33 PM

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

Economic Deveiopment Director
cronchetlisthed My QN mn oo

offiie. 215 3500

City of
Hermantown

Minnosola

From: Matt Bolf <mbolf@sehinc.com>

Sent: Monday, October 28, 2024 4:02 PM

To: Chad Ronchetti <cronchetti@hermantownmn.com>

Cc: David Bolf <david@nce-duluth.com>; Chad Katzenberger <ckatzenberger hinc.com>
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

« Engineer shall have no liability related to the use by City of any Project Materials by
City that are not in connection with the performance of services by Engineer.

| would iike to get a version of these statements added back in. Specifically the second statement will
help make sure my contract is fully insurable. We don’t want to be liable if the City uses our info in a
manner it wasn’t intended for.

Thanks,

Matt Bolf, PE (MN, WI)

Principal, Regional Practice Center Leader

Short Ellioft Hendrickson, Inc.

418 W. Superior St. Suite 200 | Duluth, MN 55802-1512
218.279.3025 direct | 218.260.9551 cell

Building a Better World for All of Us ®

From: Chad Ronchetti <cronchettii@hermantownmn.com>




Sent: Monday, October 28, 2024 3:03 PM
To: Matt Bolf <mbolf@sehinc.com>

Cc: David Bolf <david@nce-duluth.com>; Chad Katzenberger <ckatz i >
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
including all rights to ownership and copyright and/or patent. fr-eadditter- Upon payment in
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

Matt Bolf, PE (MN, W)

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

To: Chad Katzenberger <ckat rger@sehinc.com>

Cc: David Bolf <david@nce-duluth.com

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

Cc: Matt Bolf; David Bolf

Subject: Re: Water Modeling Contract Proposal

Date: Monday, November 4, 2024 9:10:49 AM
Attachments: 103d8562-6fff-407e-a41¢-50e396245¢45.png

Will do, Chad. Thanks.

Also, did you all flow test the existing hydrant closest to the project site? I believe it’s this
one:

B Y

™ Va—p— G- -

The Loon team needs the following info:

Static Pressure
Residual Pressure and Flow
Location/Elevation of Hydrant

Chad Ronchetti, Economic Development Director
City of Hermantown
Working together to serve and build our community.

Sent from mobile

On Nov 4, 2024, at 09:07, Chad Katzenberger <ckatzenberger@sehinc.com> wrote:

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
To: Matt Bolf <mbol hinc.com>

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

<image001.jpg>

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

o Engineer shall have no liability related to the use by City of any Project Materials by
City that are not in connection with the performance of services by Engineer.

| would like to get a version of these statements added back in. Specifically the second statement will
help make sure my contract is fully insurable. We don’t want to be liable if the City uses ourinfo in a
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

Cc: David Bolf <david@nce-duluth.com>; Chad Katzenberger <ckatzenberger@sehi m>




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

On Oct 28, 2024, at 14:15, Matt Bolf <mboif@sehinc.com> wrote:

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
request a few modifications to Paragraph 12 Intellectual Property Rights which are shown in red

below. Would you be able to review this with John and Steve O and let me know if this would be
acceptable or if they want to discuss?

12. Intellectual Property Rights. For the purposes of this Agreement, Project

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
including all rights to ownership and copyright and/or patent. n-additien;- Upon payment in
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

From: David Bolf <dayj -duluth.com>
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
<2024.11.04 Consultant - Agreement for Professional Services SEH Hydraulic On Call.pdf>



From: Chad Kalzenberge:

To: Chad Ronchetti
o Mats Bof; David Solf, Heptes Sonumache
Subject: RE: Water Modeling Cortract Fropesal
Monday, November 4, 2024 9:21:32 Al
Mtachments:  mege0OLpng
imaged2pog
imageDl3 pg
Hi Chad, yes

For the model construction/calibration field testing. we were very close to that one (on hydrant to the east) labeled FOT

Here is what we had for data:

16335
4 i 7,}

3 RO8
208

Elow =1,234 gpm
ELEESULE

Static = 84 psi
Residual = 52 psi

Hope this helps

By

T rimantire < P

4
Legend - ﬁfg@so A, X
- g
* 2022 Hydrants MD-FF N~ ')
v Telog Hydrants
@ Residual Hydrants
3+ Flow Testing Hydrants
B Existing Water Storage
¢ Duluth Pump Station -
&3 Duluth Supply Location 7
2022 Existing Pipe !
Diameter
—err < 4 INCH e g
) (F0 C
— 6 INCH R :
e .
== 8 INCH Fori KSR MiA USGS, FEMA, Exvi HERE, Garmvin, SaleGraph, GeaTechnologies, I, METYMASA
10 INCH USES. P8, NP, 115 Censes Bureau, USDA
12 INCH
&5
FIELD FLOW TESTING RESULTS
—— .
FLOWHGDATA 'RESIDUAL GUAGE REBULTS WODEL RESULTE
Flom Tor % Biol
Roidusi | Dee Tirs Bate Residual | Ot
Naeme il = - N Ratic {pai d
Hydrant L P:;n Location o oy ey Locatien COMMENTS Satic {paty o) Pt
i &4 2 % Sopon s B “ Purs Saten n & i
g | oms | w 1 L Bk cp ] “ Py garn N BT n & 1
e it
0] w2 5 5 15 © Aotz b e 2 & =safar ot oueniimamat] =« = 1
nr ® 2 £ ] e gy Oove & @ Bub = Ve Buremy Dot 5345 e wzedoa 1 i 52 Souncmg end) ] %
15 =" : i 28 a 2 R M a [T i | [ “ ¢
i s 7 25 = nesLraas ) “ T Reain gt Staeon commmnTzes | 1 ® '
[ = WFe 15 ® rT— % 2 o of My am Ot fuamehom clatmenstl = = .
s . 7 ® 1% More ead 85 ® 5| vhore T Rme@memnrn 2 oo = B A
] (8 T 2 5| Exwuenne sevanom s 5 % 17 Ry i "";i;ﬁm’;:\:"‘“ bl ) 5
) [ A : 10 = B v » B G W
™ [ - E x Er] ® u St ® “ 3
i ®it_| - a2 ) EntelFatz B @ ) Femnoi 0 3 s
T2 a1z 35 % ol o R4K v T8 4& D ) 3 = 2
Flow Tevt wos et Included i caliration, U 2 flwed tos] ve achies n e aece]

Chad T. Katzenberger, PE (MN,CO,SD,WI)
Senior Engineer | Water Services

SEH — Building a Better World for All of Us™
218.855.1720 direct

218.820.6169 mobile

From: Chad Renchetti <cronchetti@hermantowrmn.com>

Sent: Monday, November 4. 2024 9:11 AM

To: Chad Katzenberger <ckatzenberger@sehinc.com>

Ce: Matt Bolf <mbolf@sehinc.com>; David Be!f <david@nce-duiuth.com>
Subject: ke: Water Modeling Contract Proposa!

Cagiin: This emall originated Fom oulside the Do not click links or oper

Will do, Chad. Thanks

Also, did you all flow test the existing hydrant closest to the project site? ! believe it's this one:

Unless you recognize the sender and know he content is safe.




The Loon team needs the foliowing Info:

Static Pressure
Residuel Pressure and Fiow
Location/Elevation of Hydrant

‘Chad Ronchetti, Economic Development Director
City of Hermantown

‘Working together to serve and build our comnunity.
Sent from mobile

©n Nov 4, 2024, at 09:07, Chad < inc.com> wrote:

Chad, attached is the revised PSA and scope exhibit.
If you could please provide signatures and return, we can get this project active.

Thanks!

Chad T. Katzenberger, PE (MN.CO,SDWI)
Senior Englnear | Water Services

SEH — Bullding a Better Warld for All of Us™
218.855.1720 direct

218.820.6168 moblle

From: Matt Bolf <mbolf@sehinccom>

Sent: Sunday, Novernber 3, 2024 8:48 AM

To: Chad Ronchetti < d >

Ce: David Bolf it duluth.com>; Chad Katzenberger
SubJect: RE: Water Mcdeling Contract Propasal

Thanks for your help Chadl We'll get this to you ASAP Monday morning,

Matt Bolf, PE (MN, WI)

Principal, Regional Practice Center Leader

Short Elliott Hendrickson, Inc.

418 W. Superior St. Suite 200 | Dulyth, MN 55802-1512
218.279,3025 direct | 218.260.9551 cell

Bullding a Better Worki for All of Us ®

From: Chad Ronchetti <cronchetti@hermantownmn.com>

Sent: Friday, November 1, 2024 3:41 PM

To: Matt Bolf <mbolf@sehinc.com>

Ce: David Bolf <davi gduluth ; Chad inc.com
Subject: RE: Water Modeling Contract Proposal

[Gaution This émail onginated from outside the tion De not click links or epen attachments unless you racognize fhe sender:and know fhe content is safe.
Sorry, Matt. | attached the most recent version. There were a few other items that didn't get updated in the first draft elther: total jon and contract
-Chad

<image001.jpg>

From: Chad Ronchetti

Sant: Friday, November 1, 2024 3:33 PM

To: Matt Bolf <mbalf@sehinc.com>

Ce: David Bolf ol duluth com>; Chad
Subjact: RE: Water Modellng Contract Proposal

Matt,

Attached is a markup accommodating the changes we are willing to make. I've tracked those changes for your convenience. Please accept the changes, sign and return.
Ifwe can get this back before Monday 12-nocn, we can get it executed by the Mayor an Manday.

Thanks,

~Chad

<image001.jpg>

From: Matt Bolf <

Sent: Monday, October 28, 2024 4:02 PM

To: Chad Ronchetti <cronchetti@hermantownmn.com>

Ce: David Boff <davi duluth.com>; Chad k b com>
Subject: RE: Water Modeling Contract Proposal

Chad,
We have not negotiated this change inthe past with a signed agresment. That belng sald, If  look back several years our Hermantown cortracts had 2 statemants In this section that have been removed. They included:

1. The City shall have the sole and exclusive right, title and interest, including sil rights to ownership of ail Project Materials upon completion of the work and payment in full all momes due to the Engineer
2. Engineer shall have no liabiiity related tc the use by City of eny Project Materiais by City that are not in connection with the performance of services by Engineer.

I would like to get a veraion of these statemants added back In. Specifically the sscond statement will help make sure my contrect is fully insurable. We don't want to be llable ifthe City uses our info in a manner it waen't intended for.
Thanks,

Matt Bolt, PE (MN, W)
Principal, Reglonal Practica Center Leader

Short Elliott Hendslckson, Inc.

418 W. Superior 8t Suite 200 | Duluth, MN 55802-1512
218.279.3025 direct | 218.260.9551 call



Building a Better World for All of Us ®

From: Chad Ronchetti <cronchetti®@hermantownmn.com>

Sent: Mcnday, October 28, 2024 3:03 PM

To: Matt Bolf < bolf@se hine com>

Ce: David 8olf -guiuth.com>, Chad Kz <ckatzenbergerpisening com>
Subject: Re: Water Modeling Centract Proposal

Caulian: This emall orginated from odtsige the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe
Thanks, Matt.

Before | go to John/Steve, do you know if you've previously negotiated a charige in these terms and executed a contact under the modifications? If so, can you provide it? It will be easier o make arguments if so.
Thanks again,

Chad Ronchetti. Economic Development Director

Crty of Hermantown

‘Working together to serve and build ow community

Sent from mobile
On Oct 28, 2024, at 14:15, Matt Bolf <mbolf@sehinc com> wrote:

Hi Chad R,
Congrats on your new position in Hermantown. Thanks for sending ifiis draft PSA over. We will certainly reformat cur proposal ia better fit as an attachment.

It's been a few years since | reviewed the standard PSA language. In looking at this today, | would like to request a few modifications to Paragraph 12 intellectual Property Rights which are shown in red below. Would you be able tc review this with John and
Steve O and tet me know if this would be acceptable or if they want to discuss?

12. Intelicetua] Property Rights. For the purposes of this Agreement. Project Materials means copyrights and all works developed and expressly stated 1o be delivered by Consultant in the performance of this Agreement.
including. but not limited to, the finished product and any deliverables. including any software or data,

Projeet Malerials do not include any materials that Consultant developed. acquired or otherwise owned or had a license to use prior to the date of this Agreement

Al Project Materiats are agreed by Consultant to be “works made for hire™ as defined under 17 U.S.C. §101, for which City has the sole and exclusive right. title and interest. including all rights to ownership and copyright and/or
patent, fraddition 1 Tpon payment in full. Consultant hereby assigns all right, title and interest. including rights of ownership and copyright in the Project Materials to the City no matter what their statas might be under federal Taw.

Upon payment in full. Consultant shail provide City with copies of all Project Materials

Upon request by Consultant, City may authorize Consultant 1o use specified Project Materials to evidence Consultant’s progress and capubili
and the Project and that the Project Materials are owned by City.

. In all such uses of Project Materials by Consultant, reference shall be made o City

Consultant also acknowledges and agrees that all names and logos provided {o Consultant by City for use in conneetion with the Project are and shall remain the sole and exclusive property of City

Projeet Materials prepared by Consultunt pursumt to this Agreement are not intended or represented to be suitable for rease by the City. or others on extensions ol the Projeet or on any other Project. Ar
Malerials without written consent or adaptation by Consultant for the specific purpase intended will be at the City s sole risk and without liability or legal exposure to Consultant; and the City
claims arising from such use

rewse of the Project
shall release Consultant from all

Also - please note that Section 8 Compensation will need to be updated to $25,000 to match our proposal. This wark will be billed hourly as requested by the City.
Thanks,

Matt Bolf, PE (MN. WI)

Principal, Regional Practice Conter Leader

Shert Efiott Hendricksen, Inc.

418 W. Superior St. Sute 200 | Duluth, MN 55802-1512
218.279.3025 direct | 218.260.9551 cell

Building a Better World for All of Us &

From: Chad Ronchetti <gronchetsid@ihan n.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2024 4:15 PM

ha i <chetzenterge@setintiom »
Bolf <gaid@nce-duluthcoms

Subject: RE: Water Modeling Contract Proposal

Gauticn This emall originated from outside the organization Do not click links or open aftachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
Chad K:

Sorry about the delay in getting this back to you. I've spoken with John Mulder now, and he would fikz to utilize our standard PSA. See attached word versior. for your review.

If you could please reformat your proposal to be appropriate for an attashment 1 cuy standard PS&. that would be fantastic.
Again, serryfor the delay

-Chad

<image002 jpg>

From: Da.id Belf <david @nce duiuth com>

Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2024 11:39 AM

To: Chad Ronchetti <cronchetti@hermantownmr.com>
Subject: FW: Water Modeling Centract Preposal

From: Chad <chatzznberger -
Sent: Wednesday. October 1€, 2024 924 P
To: David Boif <david@nca-dul N

Subject: Water Modeling Contract Proposal

Hello David, attached is the proposalicontract for the on call system modeling and planning work related to project Loon.
Please review and let me know if you have any queslions, or if you would like to see any changes.

Thanks,

Chad 7. Katzenberger, PE (MN,CO,SD,WI)
Senior Engineer | Water Services

SEH — Building a Better World for All of Us™
218.855.1720 direct

218.820.6169 mobile

<PSA_-_Professional_Services_Agreement_-_single_project-7722_hermantown Model pdf>
<Consultant - Agreement for Professional Services SEH Hydraulic On Call.docx>
<2024.11.04 Consultant - Agreement for Professional Services SEH Hydraulic On Call. pdf>



From: David Bolf

To: Chad Ronchetti; Chad Katzenberger

Cc: Heather Schumacher

Subject: RE: Water System Modeling Assumptions
Date: Tuesday, October 15, 2024 4:56:40 PM
Chad/Heather

My quick estimate of services on Morris Thomas, Arrowhead and Midway Roads total 130
existing home/businesses. So 130(3persons)(100 gpdp) = 39,000 gpd. Then add 60
vacant lots for future flow = 60(3)(1000 = 18,000 gpd.

In discussion with the city of duluth, they could easily commit to another 600,000 gpd to the
city of Hermantown. Beyond that COD would need to model their system with our demand
to dial in an exact amount.

Bolf

From: Chad Ronchetti <cronchetti@hermantownmn.com>

Sent: Monday, October 14, 2024 6:54 PM

To: Chad Katzenberger <ckatzenberger@sehinc.com>

Cc: David Bolf <david @nce-duluth.com>; Heather Schumacher <hschumacher@sehinc.com>
Subject: Re: Water System Modeling Assumptions

Caution: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Chad,

I'll let David answer 2 & 3, but I've reached out (again) to the Project Loon team for
answers to #1.

Chad Ronchetti, Economic Development Director
City of Hermantown
Working together to serve and build our community.

Sent from mobile

On Oct 14, 2024, at 15:48, Chad Katzenberger <ckatzenberger@sehinc.com> wrote:
Hi David & Chad

Heather is working on some of the initial modeling, wondering if you guys have any additional
information on these items from our discussion on Friday:

1. Project Loon Water Use Data:



1. Typical daily demand expected
2. Typical hourly use (what time of day does water get used, and how much etc)
3. Peak demand — what is expected for total demand on a peak day, and how often
would it occur.
4. Total annual water use expected.
2. Future Hermantown water system: Estimated # of added water users along the proposed
pipeline routes that would server project loon
3. Information from Duluth in regard to maximum draws available for from the Current and
future connections with Duluth. (Max from each individual connection, and combined flow
available when drawing from both connections)

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

Ce: David Bolf; macher
Subject: Re: Water System Modeling Assumptions
Date: Monday, October 14, 2024 6:54:00 PM
Chad,

I’ll let David answer 2 & 3, but I’ve reached out (again) to the Project Loon team for answers
to #1.

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
a. Typical daily demand expected
b. Typical hourly use (what time of day does water get used, and how much etc)
¢. Peak demand — what is expected for total demand on a peak day, and how often
would it occur.
d. Total annual water use expected.
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

To: David Bolf; Chad Katzenberger

Subject: RE: Water/Sewer Extensions - Project Loon Meeting
Date: Monday, October 28, 2024 9:22:00 AM

Chad & David,

We just received the final agenda for the Loon meeting on Wednesday, below. I'd like to include the
information in the presentation:

1. Water
Commissioned water study
Supply
Treatment
Conveyance
Rates
Flow & pressure testing
Water quality sampling
Water supply risk
i. Next steps
2. Wastewater
Study
Discharge
Treatment
Conveyance
Rates & fees
Metering
Next steps

TQ A0 Q0 TW

Q@ -0 Q000

I think most of the information | requested in my previous email is still pertinent, but correct me if
you disagree.

Please confirm if you will be able to get me this in time to include in the slide deck.
Thanks,

-Chad

Chad Ronchetti

Econormnic Development Directel
T SNTLE e AT fan

oihce 218729 254K

City eaf
Hefmantown

Minnesota



From: Chad Ronchetti

Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2024 2:17 PM

To: David Bolf <david@nce-duluth.com>; Chad Katzenberger <ckatzenberger@sehinc.com>
Subject: Water/Sewer Extensions - Project Loon Meeting

David & Chad,

I'am preparing a presentation for the Project Loon meeting on 10/30. The Loon team is asking for us
to speak to water/sewer extensions. I'd like to include all the pertinent information in the slide deck.
| think I've maybe included most of them, but I'm just learning this stuff, so feel free to add:

1. To achieve domestic and fire flow
a. Infrastructure Required
i. Total lineal feet of extension needed
ii. Number of water towers required
iii. Number of PRVs required
iv. Lift stations required
b. Achievable GPD without Duluth facility upgrades
i. Max capacity condition
ii. Achievable pressure
C. Anticipated extension construction schedule
d. Anticipated cost (round up) broken down by soft and hard costs

I would also like to have a map on hand to review with the team.

If you could please get me this information, along with anything else you think is pertinent by 1pm
Monday, Oct. 28th?

-Chad

Chad Ronchetti

Economic Develapment Director
tronchntUEEhgrmanideentytn ron

office: 218-759.3600

‘g ality of
Hermantown

Minnasota



From: David Bolf

To: Chad Ronchetti

Subject: RE: Water/Sewer Extensions - Project Loon Meeting

Date: Monday, October 28, 2024 9:47:49 AM

Attachments: Hermantown Water Model Construction Summary Report - 2023.01.03.pdf

we can share this now or at meeting

From: Chad Ronchetti <cronchetti@hermantownmn.com>

Sent: Monday, October 28, 2024 5:22 AM

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

TQ AP0 TE

Q@ -0 00T R

| think most of the information | requested in my previous email is still pertinent, but correct me if
you disagree.

Please confirm if you will be able to get me this in time to include in the slide deck.
Thanks,

-Chad



Chad Ronchetti

Ecponormic Development Drrogion
rronchoiuil Pn--n-:;-n!c—.-.r-v.-" \¥rl]

office. 218-T39- 3500

City of :
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

I am preparing a presentation for the Project Loon meeting on 10/30. The Loon team is asking for us
to speak to water/sewer extensions. I’d like to include all the pertinent information in the slide deck.
I think I've maybe included most of them, but I’'m just learning this stuff, so feel free to add:

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
Monday, Oct. 28t?

-Chad



Chad Ronchetti

Economic Development Directol
CIonT M hgr Nk Qe rmn TOn

Gt 218 7T 2500

City of
Hermantown

Minnesota



From: David Bolf

To: Chad Ronchetti
Subject: RE: Water/Sewer Extensions - Project Loon Meeting
Date: Monday, October 28, 2024 11:27:21 AM

Attachments: Copy of Project Loon Water Infrastructure Schedule.xlsx
| filled in the blanks. -

Best guess at this point. And the timeline starts when we have a signed DA!!

From: Chad Ronchetti <cronchetti@hermantownmn.com>
Sent: Monday, October 28, 2024 9:49 AM

To: David Bolf <david@nce-duluth.com>

Subject: RE: Water/Sewer Extensions - Project Loon Meeting

LCaution: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

This is great. | wasn’t tracking we had a meeting. We can chat about it then. Sorry.

-Chad

Chad Ronchetti

Economic Develgpmpemt Direcior

cronchnttiftharmantowrnntn.comn

City of
Hermantown

Minnesota

From: David Bolf <david@nce-duluth.com>
Sent: Monday, October 28, 2024 9:47 AM

To: Chad Ronchetti <cronchetti@hermantownmn.com>

Subject: RE: Water/Sewer Extensions - Project Loon Meeting

we can share this now or at meeting

From: Chad Ronchetti <cronchetti@hermantownmn.com>
Sent: Monday, October 28, 2024 9:22 AM

To: David Bolf <david@nce-duluth.com>; Chad Katzenberger <ckatzenber inc.com
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

SQ A0 Q0T

@ -0 20000

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

tconomic Development Director
trancholifiher mantownmnoam
wiffice. 216729 2600

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
| think I’'ve maybe included most of them, but I'm just learning this stuff, so feel free to add:

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
i.  Max capacity condition
ii. Achievable pressure
C. Anticipated extension construction schedule
d. Anticipated cost (round up) broken down by soft and hard costs

| would also like to have a map on hand to review with the team.

If you could please get me this information, along with anything else you think is pertinent by 1pm

Monday, Oct. 28t?
-Chad
Chad Ronchetti

Feapamic Development Director

U hermantowrn

City of )
Hermantown
Minnesota

TR SR £ B



From: Chad Ronchetti

To: David Bolf
Subject: RE: Water/Sewer Extensions - Project Loon Meeting

Date: Monday, October 28, 2024 $:49:00 AM

This is great. | wasn’t tracking we had a meeting. We can chat about it then. Sorry.

-Chad

Chad Ronchetti

Economic Development Directar
crontho e g maniosnninonr

B
office. 218- 735 3800

Cityof
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

Q@ -~0Q200p



h. Water supply risk
i. Next steps
2. Wastewater
Study
Discharge
Treatment
Conveyance
Rates & fees
Metering
Next steps

@ wpoaooTw

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
cronchotilthormantownmn ror
ME TS 3800

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

| am preparing a presentation for the Project Loon meeting on 10/30. The Loon team is asking for us
to speak to water/sewer extensions. I'd like to include all the pertinent information in the slide deck.
| think I've maybe included most of them, but I’'m just learning this stuff, so feel free to add:

1. To achieve domestic and fire flow
a. Infrastructure Required
i. Total lineal feet of extension needed
ii.  Number of water towers required



iii.  Number of PRVs required
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
rranchetlidt hemantownninoon
offwe 218 T 3500

i {
Hermantown

Minnosota



From: Chad Ronchetti

To: CH-Joe Wicklund; CH-John Mulder
Subject: RE: Weekly Development Briefing

Date: Thursday, October 31, 2024 11:48:00 AM
Attachments: 11-1-2024 Weekly Development Happenings.doc

Attached is the agenda for tomorrow’s development happenings meeting.

I may need to bring my daughter to the Doc in the AM, which would result in a push to 10am, if
acceptable. V'll know more by later today.

-Chad

Chad Ronchetti
ECUF\O!THC D::eio;)merlt Director

City of
Hermantown

Minnesota

-—--QOriginal Appointment-----

From: Chad Ronchetti

Sent: Thursday, October 3, 2024 2:32 PM

To: Chad Ronchetti; CH-Joe Wicklund; CH-John Mulder

Subject: Weekly Development Briefing
When: Friday, November 1, 2024 8:30 AM-9:30 AM (UTC-06:00) Central Time (US & Canada).
Where: Small Conference Room (aka - Chad's Conference Room); Small Conference Room

Agenda:
1. Project Updates

2. HEDA/Council Actions
3. Next Steps



From: Chris Bates

To: Brandon Kohlts; Chad Ronchetti

Cc: David Bolf

Subject: RE: WLSSD/Project Loon Team

Date: Friday, October 25, 2024 10:30:25 AM
Sensitivity: Private

Thanks Brandon. Will get the full executed version over to you when | have it.

Will it be yourself + David from your team attending the meeting next week?

Chris Bates, Development Manager
Mortenson Development, Inc.

700 Meadow Lane North
Minneapolis, MN 55422

Mortenson | Let’s Redefine Possible®
Mobile: 612.232.6386
chris.bates@mortenson.com

www.mortenson.com/Development

Mortenson

From: Brandon Kohits <Brandon.Kohlts@wlssd.com>
Sent: Friday, October 25, 2024 10:28 AM

To: Chris Bates <Chris.Bates@mortenson.com>; Chad Ronchetti <cronchetti@hermantownmn.com>

Cc: David Bolf <david@nce-duluth.com>
Subject: RE: WLSSD/Project Loon Team
Sensitivity: Private

Thank you Chris — see attached signed NDA.
Brandon

Brandon Kohlts
Director of Planning & Technical Services

WLSSD

Western Lake Superior Sanitary District
2626 Courtland Street, Duluth, MN 55806



d: 218.740.4798
c: 218.260.1262
m: 218.722.3336

e: brandon.kohlts@wissd.com

From: Chris Bates <Chris.Bates@mortenson.com>

Sent: Friday, October 25, 2024 9:28 AM

To: Brandon Kohlts <Brandon.Kohlts@wlssd.com>; Chad Ronchetti
<cronchetti@hermantownmn.com>

Cc: David Bolf <david@nce-duluth.com>

Subject: RE: WLSSD/Project Loon Team

Sensitivity: Private

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of WLSSD. DO NOT CLICK LINKS
i OR OPEN ATTACHMENTS unless you recognize and/or trust the sender. Contact MIS
i with questions or concerns.

Good Morning Brandon,

Ahead of our meeting next week — below are some of the topics that we would like to
discuss together. Please let me know of any questions on the NDA or anything else ahead
of next week.

Discharge

Treatment
Conveyance

Rates & Fees
Wastewater Metering

Thank you,
Chris

Chris Bates, Development Manager
Mortenson Development, Inc.

700 Meadow Lane North
Minneapolis, MN 55422

Mortenson | Let’s Redefine Possible®
Mobile: 612.232.6386

is.bat e .com

W.MOr evelo n



Mortenson

From: Brandon Kohlts <Brandon.Kohlts@ om>

Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2024 2:13 PM

To: Chris Bates <Chris.Bates@mortenson.com>; Chad Ronchetti <cronchetti@hermantownmn.com>
Cc: David Bolf <david@nce-duluth.com>

Subject: RE: WLSSD/Project Loon Team
Sensitivity: Private

Thank you — we will review this and get it back to you.

Brandon

Brandon Kohlts
Director of Planning & Technical Services

£

Western Lake Superior Sanitary District
2626 Courtland Street, Duluth, MN 55806
d: 218.740.4798

c: 218.260.1262
m: 218.722.3336

e: br kohits@wlssd.c
From: Chris Bates <Chris.Bates@mortenson.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2024 1:38 PM

To: Chad Ronchetti <cronchetti@hermantownmn.com>; Brandon Kohlts
<Brandon.Kohlts@wlssd.com>

Cc: David Bolf <david@nce-dul

Subject: RE: WLSSD/Project Loon Team

Sensitivity: Private

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of WLSSD. DO NOT CLICK LINKS
: OR OPEN ATTACHMENTS unless you recognize and/or trust the sender. Contact MIS
¢ with questions or concerns.



Thanks for the introduction and appreciate the WLSSD team'’s availability on 10/30.
Please see attached the NDA we ask you to sign before we discuss the project further.
Let me know if you have any questions — thank you.

Chris

Chris Bates, Development Manager
Mortenson Development, Inc.

700 Meadow Lane North
Minneapolis, MN 55422

Mortenscn | Let’s Redefine Possibie®
Mobile: 612.232.6386
chris.bates@mortenson.com
www.mortenson.com/Development

Mbrter?s-d?i

From: Chad Ronchetti <cronchetti@hermantownmn.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2024 11:28 AM

To: Brandon Kohlts <Brandon.Kohlts@wlssd.com>; Chris Bates <Chris.Bates@mortenson.com>
Cc: David Bolf <david@nce-duluth.com>

Subject: WLSSD/Project Loon Team

Sensitivity: Private

CAUTION: External Sender. Use caution when clicking on links or attachments.

Caution: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Brandon,

| figured I’d connect you directly with the Chris Bates. He is the Project Loon contact with the
development lead at Mortenson.

Ahead of our meeting on 10/30, Loon would like to have WLSSD in an NDA. The City of Hermantown
is under one now. You two can coordinate details there.

Thanks for making time for the meetings. Our meeting on the 30t with the Loon team will be at the
Allete HQ at 30 W Superior St.



-Chad

Chad Ronchetti

Economic Development Directaor
Lo m‘.z‘hr:_:th dhormantrmmn ran

office 218 7293600

City of
Hermantown

Minnesota

verom Foag
v, M SEati



From: ran ohlts

To: Chris Bates; Chad Ronchetti

Cc: David Bolf

Subject: RE: WLSSD/Project Loon Team

Date: Friday, October 25, 2024 10:27:42 AM
Attachments: 20241025102608817.pdf
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

Sent: Friday, October 25,2024 9:28 AM

To: Brandon Kohlts <Brandon.Kohlts@wissd.com>; Chad Ronchetti
<cronchetti@hermantownmn.com>

Cc: David Bolf <david@nce-duluth.com>

Subject: RE: WLSSD/Project Loon Team

Sensitivity: Private

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of WLSSD. DO NOT CLICK LINKS
OR OPEN ATTACHMENTS unless you recognize and/or trust the sender. Contact MIS
with questions or concerns.

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

s Discharge
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

=
Mortenson

From: Brandon Kohlts <Brandon.Kohlts@wlssd.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2024 2:13 PM
0: Chris Bates <Chris.Bates@mortenson.com>; Chad Ronchetti <cronchetti@hermantownmn.com>
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

W,

4 a8

WLSSD

Western Lake Superior Sanitary District




2626 Courtland Street, Duluth, MN 55806
d: 218.740.4798
c: 218.260.1262
m: 218.722.3336

e: brandon. kohlts@wlssd.com

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

Thanks for the introduction and appreciate the WLSSD team’s availability on 10/30.
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
hris. n.com

www.mortenson.com/Development

g
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

| figured I'd connect you directly with the Chris Bates. He is the Project Loon contact with the
development lead at Mortenson.

Ahead of our meeting on 10/30, Loon would like to have WLSSD in an NDA. The City of Hermantown
is under one now. You two can coordinate details there.

Thanks for making time for the meetings. Our meeting on the 30" with the Loon team will be at the
Allete HQ at 30 W Superior St.

-Chad

Chad Ronchetti

Economic Development Directoy

vronchonlifhesmantowrminrans
offioe. 715 -7 3600
City of |
Hermantown

Minnesota




From: Chris Bates

To: Brandon Kohits; Chad Ronchetti

Cc: David Bolf

Subject: RE: WLSSD/Project Loon Team
Date: Friday, October 25, 2024 9:27:53 AM
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

¢ Discharge
Treatment
Conveyance

Rates & Fees
Wastewater Metering

Thank you,
Chris

Chris Bates, Development Manager
Mortenson Development, Inc.

700 Meadow Lane North
Minneapolis, MN 55422

Mortenson | Let’s Redefine Possibie®
Mobile: 612.232.6386

chris.bates@mortenson.com

WW. n
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

Brandon Kohits



Director of Planning & Technical Services

B

k‘ﬁ”

(WLSSD]

Western Lake Superior Sanitary District
2626 Courtland Street, Duluth, MN 55806
d: 218.740.4798

c: 218.260.1262

m: 218.722.3336

e br hits [ .

From: Chris Bates <Chris.Bates@mortenson.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2024 1:38 PM

To: Chad Ronchetti <cronchetti@hermantownmn.com>; Brandon Kohlts
<Brandon.Kohlts@wlssd.com>

Cc: David Bolf <david @nce-duluth.com>

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
om/Dev n
Mortenson

From: Chad Ronchetti <cronchetti@hermantownmn.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2024 11:28 AM

To: Brandon Kohlts <Brandon Kohlts@wlssd.com>; Chris Bates <Chris.Bates@mortenson.com>

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

I figured I’d connect you directly with the Chris Bates. He is'the Project Loon contact with the
development lead at Mortenson.

Ahead of our meeting on 10/30, Loon would like to have WLSSD in an NDA. The City of Hermantown
is under one now. You two can coordinate details there.

Thanks for making time for the meetings. Our meeting on the 30' with the Loon team will be at the
Allete HQ at 30 W Superior St.

-Chad

Chad Ronchetti

Econormic Devewopment Director
cronthntlETher mantlQwnimn oar

office. 2187293600

Ci f
Hermantown

Minnesota



From: Brandon Kohlts

To: Chris Bates; Chad Ronchetti

Cc: David Bolf

Subject: RE: WLSSD/Project Loon Team

Date: Wednesday, October 23, 2024 2:13:27 PM
Sensitivity: Private

Thank you — we will review this and get it back to you.
Brandon

Brandon Kohlts
Director of Planning & Technical Services

F .

ie

WLSSD

Western Lake Superior Sanitary District
2626 Courtland Street, Duluth, MN 55806
d: 218.740.4798

c: 218.260.1262

m; 218.722.3336

e: brandon . kohlts@wlssd.com

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

Morte%!

From: Chad Ronchetti < j@herm W >
Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2024 11:28 AM
To: Brandon Kohlts <Brandon.Kohlts@wlssd.com>; Chris Bates <Chris,Bates@mortenson.com>

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

Thanks for making time for the meetings. Our meeting on the 30™ with the Loon team will be at the
Allete HQ at 30 W Superior St.

-Chad



Chad Ronchetti

Economic Developrment Directat
cronshod ITERermaniownNneor

pfhce 2187253800

City of
Hermantown

Minnesota



From: Chris Bates

To: Chad Ronchetti; Branden Kohlts

Cc: David Bolf

Subject: RE: WLSSD/Project Loon Team

Date: Wednesday, October 23, 2024 1:38:00 PM
Attachments: 20241023 - Project Loon NDA - WLSSD.docx,pdf
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
iMortenson Development, Inc.

700 Meadow Lane North
Minneapolis, MN 55422

Mortenson | Let’s Redefine Possible®
Mobile: 612.232.6386
chris.bates@mortenson.com

WW.mor m/Dev n

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

I figured I'd connect you directly with the Chris Bates. He is the Project Loon contact with the
development lead at Mortenson.

Ahead of our meeting on 10/30, Loon would like to have WLSSD in an NDA. The City of Hermantown




is under one now. You two can coordinate details there.

ThaM@forﬁmkmgtnneforﬂmlneeﬁngs.Ourwmeﬂngonthe30”’wﬁhtheLoontean1wHIbeatthe
Allete HQ at 30 W Superior St.

-Chad

Chad Ronchetti

Economic Development Director
rrarchotlio Ehae mantQdemn £or

office 2187592600

City of
Hermantown
Minnespta

senrrmaTtown, MK St

PELTATIY AR E G



From: Brandon Kohlts

To: Chris Bates; Chad Ronchetti

Ce David Bolf

Subject: RE: WLSSD/Project Loon Team
Date: Friday, October 25, 2024 3:22:24 PM
Sensitivity: Private

From the WLSSD team including myself attending will be:

Marianne Bohren — Executive Director
Carrie Clement — Assistant Director
Nathan Hartman — Engineering Manager

Thanks
Brandon

Brandon Kohlts
Director of Planning & Technical Services

From: Chris Bates <Chris.Bates@mortenson.com>

Sent: Friday, October 25, 2024 10:30 AM

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

WW. Devel



o
Mortenson

From: Brandon Kohl!ts <Brandon.Kohlts@wlssd.com>
Sent: Friday, October 25, 2024 10:28 AM
To: Chris Bates <Chris.Bates@mortenson.com>; Chad Ronchetti <cronchetti@hermantownmn.com>

Cc: David Bolf <david@nce-dututh.com>
Subject: RE: WLSSD/Project Loon Team
Sensitivity: Private

Thank you Chris — see attached signed NDA.
Brandon

Brandon Kohlts
Director of Planning & Technical Services

y

LSS

Western Lake Superior Sanitary District
2626 Courtland Street, Duluth, MN 55806
d: 218.740.4798

c: 218.260.1262

m: 218.722.3336

e: kohlts@wlss

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

» Discharge
Treatment

» Conveyance

e Rates & Fees
Wastewater Metering

Thank you,
Chris

Chris Bates, Development Manager
Mortenson Development, inc.

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



15

(WLSSD

Western Lake Superior Sanitary District
2626 Courtland Street, Duluth, MN 55806
d: 218.740.4798

c: 218.260.1262

m: 218.722.3336

e: brandon.kohlts@wlssd.com

From: Chris Bates <Chris.Bates@mortenson.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2024 1:38 PM

To: Chad Ronchetti <cronchetti@hermantownmn.com>; Brandon Kohlts
<Brandon. KQhIIg@wlsgd com>

Cc: David Bolf < nce-duluth.

Subject: RE: WLSSD/P!’OJeCt Loon Team

Sensitivity: Private

....................................................................................................................................................... -

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

Econormic Development Director
ronchotLiEl g maanl o nn TN Con:
office. 21E-739-3600

City of
Hermantown

Minnesota



From: Chad Ronchetti

To: Chris Bates

Cc: David Bolf; Brandon Kohits
Subject: RE: WLSSD/Project Loon Team
Date: Friday, October 25, 2024 3:26:00 PM
Sensitivity: Private

Chris,

David Bolf and | would like to attend from the City of Hermantown as well.

-Chad

Chad Ronchetti

Econormic Develapment Director
cronchntili Ggomaroannin TRy

oftee. 216 7853600

Ci § :
Hermantown

Minnesota

From: Brandon Kohlts <Brandon.Kohlts@wlssd.com>

Sent: Friday, October 25, 2024 3:22 PM

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

To: Brandon Kohlts <Brandon.Kohlts@wilssd.com>; Chad Ronchetti
<cronchetti@hermantownmn.com>

Cc: David Bolf <david@nce-duluth.com>

Subject: RE: WLSSD/Project Loon Team




Sensitivity: Private

: CAUTION: This email originated from outside of WLSSD. DO NOT CLICK LINKS
i OR OPEN ATTACHMENTS unless you recognize and/or trust the sender. Contact MIS
{ with questions or concerns.

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

-

< 1
Mortenson

From: Brandon Kohlts <Brandon.Kohits@wilssd.com>

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

['-

.
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

........................................................................................................................................................

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

»

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

’.

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
<Brandon.Koh|ts@wlssd.com>

Cc: David Bolf <david@nce- >

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

www.mort n.com/Development

Mortenson

From: Chad Ronchetti <cronchetti@hermantownmn.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2024 11:28 AM

To: Brandon Kohlts <Branden.Kohlts@wlssd.com>; Chris Bates <Chris.Bates@mortenson.com>
Cc: David Bolf <david@nce-dulut m>

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

Leenomic Development Directol
‘croncheiftha mantownmnoon

office 218 729.3500

Ci {
Hermantown

Minneszota




From: Chad Ronchetti

To: Chris Bates

Cc: Dan_Lessor

Subject: RE: Zoning Language

pDate: Thursday, December 5, 2024 3:04:00 PM
Hey Chris,

Given the mid-January timeline, CoH should start talking with our RGU review consultant on the
AUAR. Would you like me to send them an NDA for execution so we can speak freely with them? We
typically use Braun Intertec.

Also, had some thoughts on the AUAR. Most of my thoughts I'm sure you and the Loon team
thought of a long time ago, but I'd love to chat them out. Call when you get a sec.

-Chad

Chad Ronchetti

Economic Development Cirectar
!"Jr."h\'}:ll:.fﬂl‘_( AT I BN

office. 215 - 7393600

City oof
Hermantown

Minnesota

From: Chris Bates <Chris.Bates@mortenson.com>
Sent: Wednesday, December 4, 2024 9:59 AM

To: Chad Ronchetti <cronchetti@hermantownmn.com>
Cc: Dan Lessor <Dan.Lessor@mortenson.com>
Subject: RE: Zoning Language

Morning Chad,
Hope you're feeling better today! Anticipated AUAR submittal to the city is mid-January.

Working through the reimbursement agreement draft/redlines and should be able to share
shortly.

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

Sent: Tuesday, December 3, 2024 3:04 PM
To: Chris Bates <Chris.Bates@mortenson.com>

Cc: Dan Lessor <Dan.Lessor@mortenson.com>
Subject: RE: Zoning Language

CAUTION: External Sender. Use caution when clicking on links or attachments.

Gaution: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Received. Will discuss internally. Thanks!

-Chad

Chad Ronchetti

Economic Development Birectol
cronchotlifthasmantownmnoon
office 21B- 7Tl

City of
ermantown

Minnespta

From: Chris Bates <Chris.Bates@mortenson.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 3, 2024 12:25 PM

To: Chad Ronchetti <cronchetti@hermantownmn.com>
Cc: Dan Lessor <Dan.lessor@mortenson.com>

Subject: Zoning Language
Chad,

Please see attached zoning language as discussed. Will get back to you on the AUAR
timing. Please let me know of any questions.

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



CH-Chad Ronchetti

T o e e P
From: Chad Ronchetti
Sent: Wednesday, October 2, 2024 10:01 PM
To: Wurdeman, Brian

Subject: Tentative: Project Loon - Sewer and Water Availability RF



From:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Chad,

Chris Bates

Chad Ronchetti

brian.wurdeman; brent.nasset; Sieh, Trisha
Water & Wastewater RFI"s

Friday, September 6, 2024 2:58:37 PM

Project L ool W - Water X
Project Loo whead) Wastew FL.d

Thanks for your time this afternoon — hope you're on your way to the boat.

Please see attached for the water & wastewater RFI’s.

Will follow-up next week on the job creation / investment items.

Chris Bates, Senior Development Analyst
Mortenson Development, inc.

700 Meadow Lane North

Minneapolis, MN 55422

Mortenson | Let’'s Redefine Possible®
Mobile: 612.232.6386

chris.bates@mortenson.com

www.mortenson.com/Development

el
Mortenson



From: Chad Ronchetti

To: hsmith@duluthmn.gov

Cc: thobbs@duluthmn.gov

Subject: Water Capacity Questions

Date: Friday, September 13, 2024 4:19:00 PM
Howie,

The City of Hermantown is filling out the same water/wastewater RFI for Project Loon that the City
of Duluth completed. Because COH receives our water from the COD, there are some answers within
the RFI that you have the answers to. I’'m hoping you could provide those for me. I’'ve copied Tricia
Hobbs because she probably knows where the RFl is located and might just be able to pull the
answers for me if | ask really sweet??? Below are the questions in RED | need some help with:

Wastewater;
Q1,a,ii- What is the size of the population (roughly, to the nearest 1,000) served by

the Utility?
| need to add our population to yours

All answers for Qs 3-6
3. Wastewater Treatment Plant —

a. What WWTPs would service the site? Where are they located in relation to
the site? if more than one, whlch would be the pnmary dlscharce plant'?

iii. What is th avallabie capacﬂy (averaoe and peak) of each WWTP?

iv. Are there any ongoing upgrades or are there any plans to upgrade the
WWTP(s) in the next 5-10 years? Is there room to expand the WWTP
if needed?

b. What are the treatment processes associated with potable water? Please
provide piant(s) site layout and process flow diagram(s)?
i. What type of disinfection is utilized and is it required year round?
c. Are there any recent facilities condition assessment reports availabie?
a. What is the rough percentage split for the influent flow between domestic and

industria! flow?

4. Pretreatment Discharge Standards
a. Are there any discharge restrictions for wastewater, including sewer quality
limitations? What is the permitting process?
i. Does the Utility operate an approved preireatment program?
ii. Please provide available local limits approved for the pretreatment
program?

5. WWTP Water Quality and Discharge
a. What is the water body each WWTP discharges to? — St. Louis River
b. Are there any residents, businesses, dischargers, environmental groups or



C.

others that might be concerned with a light industrial user discharging in the
area?
Please provide the NPDES permit.

6. Alternate Discharge Options

a.

Q3,b-f&h

Roow

Is the Utility aware of any alternate options for discharging industrial non-
contact cooling water (i.e.. infiltration basins, discharge to natural water bodies
etc.)?
i. Direct discharge
ii. Infiltration basins
iii. Deep well injection (UIC Well)
What are the permitting aspects of these options?
Water Reuse
i. Has the Utility looked into water reuse. Please provide documentation on
this, if applicable.

What is the design capacity (max and average day) of each WTP?

What are the minimum, average and peak flows of each WTP?

Whait is the available capacity (max and average day) of each WTP?

Are there any plans to upgrade WTPs in the next 5-10 years? Is there room to
expand the WTP(s) if needed.

What are the treatment processes associated with potable water? Please
provide plant(s) site layout and process flow diagram(s)?

h. Are there any recent facilities condition assessment reports availabie?

That should be it. Sorry to bug you with this! At some point, given that Loon is looking at sites in both
Hermantown and Duluth, it might be beneficial if we meet with WLSSD together?

-Chad

Chad Ronchetti

Economic Development Directar
cronshotUldthaomantosnmn oom

offige. 0B 10900

City of
Hermantown
Minnesota

gt Boad
bt e o PN SA8Y



From: Chad Katzenberger

To: David Bolf

Cc: Chad Ronchetti; Heather Schumacher
Subject: Water System Modeling Assumptions
Date: Monday, October 14, 2024 3:48:38 PM

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
. Peak demand —what is expected for total demand on a peak day, and how often
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

To: David Bolf; Chad Katzen r

Subject: Water/Sewer Extensions - Project Loon Meeting
Date: Thursday, October 24, 2024 2:16:00 PM
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
i. Number of water towers required
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

Monday, Oct. 282

-Chad

Chad Ronchetti

Economic Developrnent Director
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From: CH-Eric Johnson

To: Chad Ronchetti
Subject: Wetland Process - Project Loon
Date: Thursday, October 17, 2024 3:16:58 PM

It is my understanding that the wetlands on the Project Loon site are currently being delineated.
Here is the process for wetland review and approval:

s Wetland delineated and application for review of delineation is submitted along with
application fee of $200.00

e |fimpacts are identified on the application, they can be reviewed as part of delineation review
—feeis the $250.00 vs. $200.00

¢ Wetland impacts can be reviewed after the delineation but will requires separate submission.
This can be done any time during the year

» Upon receipt of complete application to City, staff issues a Notice of Application (NOA) and
schedules a Technical Evaluation Panel (TEP) meeting

e Applications can be received up until day of scheduled delineations (4th Monday of each
month). Next TEP meeting is scheduled for October 28

s After 15 business days and TEP review, a Notice of Decision (NOD) is issued

e Projects with wetland impacts under 10,890 SF fall under deminimus exemption

e Projects over 10,890 SF but less than 21,780 SF are still reviewed and approved by TEP, but
Corps of Engineers has greater input in review

¢ Projects over 21,780 SF fall into an individual permit which is administrated by the Corps of
Engineers

s Projects which impact over 10,890 SF of wetland are required to purchase wetland credits for
the full amount of impacts

Thanks
Eric

Eric Johnson
Community Development Director
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From: Chad Ronchetti

To: Brandon Kohlts; Chris Bates

Cc: David Bolf

Subject: WLSSD/Project Loon Team

Date: Wednesday, October 23, 2024 11:27:00 AM
Sensitivity: Private

Brandon,

| figured I"d connect you directly with the Chris Bates. He is the Project Loon contact with the
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
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